

MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

[9, February, 2022]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Alli Calvert at 3:30 pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Alyssa Russo. A quorum was present.

READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

Roll Call

Alpha Delta Pi **YES**Alpha Epsilon Phi **YES**Alpha Xi Delta **YES**Chi Omega **YES**Delta Delta Delta **YES**Delta Zeta **YES**Gamma Phi Beta **YES**Kappa Alpha Theta **YES**Kappa Delta **YES**Kappa Gamma **YES**Pi Beta Phi **YES**Zeta Tau Alpha **YES**

GUESTS: The following guests were present: no guests were present

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The previous minutes of the meeting on [02/02/2022] were approved as distributed

OFFICER REPORTS (wait for applause)

President- Alli Calvert: pan@ucf.edu

- Happy Pan Wednesday!
- Happy Superbowl Sunday and Valentine's Day!
- Unfortunately mother nature said no to Indiana so we did not to AFLV. We're very sad.
- Can't wait to finally get to announce R. Team and Rho Gammas
 - If you missed these applications, don't worry there are so many in Pan for girls of all PCs so keep an eye out!
- At Exec last night we went over all your ideas for how to improve our meetings so we're
 adding a few interactive elements today and over the next few weeks so pay attention for
 those.
- My next President's meeting is tomorrow night!
- Pan love and mine always •

Executive Vice President- Caitlin Moore: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- Hello everyone!
- Shoutout to my new assistant, Reece Hall!!! I can't wait to work with you and see all the amazing things you'll do for Pan!:)
- <u>Judicial Board Applications</u> are officially open!
 - Why should you apply?
 - The J. Board educates member sororities about the Panhellenic judicial procedure, assists with all the violation hearings, helps amend the bylaws and recruitment rules, and brainstorms ways to improve the Panhellenic community!
 - It'll be open starting today and will remain open for at least a week. I'll update y'all at the next Pan about if it is still open or not.
- I'll be meeting with IFC's judicial officer this week to go over some bylaw/philanthropy packet information and learn about the judicial process from their side.
- I'm excited to have the AEPhi JPan shadow me later this week!!! Kaylynn if you're here, hello! Can't wait to show you a little bit of what I do!
- Thank you to everyone who's sent in their spring philanthropy packets! Remember to continue to email me those as y'all continue with more philanthropy events. I have to approve the packets before you distribute them to other chapters. Everyone that's sent one has been approved as is so far.
- That's all from me, have a wonderful week!

Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Brooke Campbell: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- Hey everyone and happy wednesday!!
- I am so excited that recruitment team is finally filled and we are ready to get things started!! We met last night so I could give them a run down of a few expectations and I am so confident in all of their abilities to take care of exec groups and hold their responsibilities during the crazy recruitment season! To shout them out everyone, here are the 12 stars of recruitment team:
 - EVP assistant: Reece Hall
 - o Internal Recruitment Assistant: Olivia Cressey
 - o External Recruitment Assistant: Caitlin Walker
 - Risk Management Assistant: Andrea Santiago
 - Head Rho Gamma Assistant: Cyan Nardiello
 - Admin Assistant: Sophia Larrata
 - Sponsorship Chairs: Riley Smith and Maddie Sager
 - o Computer Chairs: Hayley Reid and Maddi Flores
 - Head Breakroom Chair: Megan Murchie and Morgan Adams
 - How Jess is to the Rho Gammas is how I am with Recruitment Team, so I am so excited to see all the amazing things during the course of the next few months
- Also congrats to all of the new rho gammas! Recruitment team and I are so excited to work you all!
- I met with the Recruitment Directors from each chapter on Monday and they are getting started on contract 1! I am so excited to watch them get their creative and fun ideas out for you guys. I also want to shout them out for being such an amazing group of girls to work with! I am always so over the moon excited when I get to meet with them in person and honestly even when I send them emails or text messages (and there are a lot of those lol). They are so hard working and are going to put on such amazing recruitments for you guys! Keep killing it
- Only 187 more sleeps until recruitment so get excited:)
- That's all from me, have a stunning week!

Vice President of External Recruitment- Kali Rojas: ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

- Hi my lovelies!
- Happy Valentine's Day, use this week to celebrate pan love especially!
- I just want to start by once again congratulating my assistant Caitlin. I admired you so
 much when we were rho gammas together and I can't wait to watch you thrive the way I
 know you will in this position:)
- On Monday I attended Brooke's meeting with the VPM/Recruitment Directors to explain the recruitment theme in depth and talk about how I hope they can use it in their recruitment preparations and processes, so thank you to those ladies for having me! If anyone wants to better understand the meanings behind the recruitment theme I sent a slideshow to them as well as the Pan Dels.

- Shoutout to Chi O's JPAN Meghan for making the time to shadow me yesterday, I loved sharing my role with you and seeing your love for Pan <3
- Tabling will start soon so rho gammas and recruitment team get excited for that !!!
- I will be attending the first rho gamma meeting tonight, can't wait to see Jess lead all these amazing women!
- That's all from me, I love you all so much! Pan love and mine always <3

Vice President of Risk Management- *Oriana Ravenna*: <u>ucfpanrisk@gmail.com</u>

- Happy PAN Wednesday!!
- FEW REMINDERS:
- I just wanted to remind everyone about the Wellness Series and that you can find the link to the Wellness and Health Promotion Services (also known as WHPS) on our link tree in the PAN instagram bio.
- Also there is a link to free AT Home COVID tests also on our website if anyone is in need of one.
- I know the superbowl is this Sunday and things can get crazy so I wanted to let you guys know that Student Government has partnered with LYFT for free rides. You can get a free ride for up to \$7.50 credit for up to two rides per month in the surrounding UCF area. You can find all this information on their website. I want everyone to stay safe and to have affordable options to get home safely.
- That's it from me, have a happy Valentine's Day!

Vice President of Public Relations- Amy Le:ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- Happy Pan Wednesday!
- Pan highlights can be found at the end, found on our story & Pan website
- Please utilize our websites for resources we are here for you.
- I'm starting pan shoutouts next week, be on the lookout for that!
- Pan love and mine, have a great week!

Vice President of Community Involvement- Grace Schmorrow: ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com

- Hello everyone, happy Wednesday!
- I am extending my Community Involvement Committee application. It will now be closing on Monday, February 14th, at 11:59pm. I am going to link it again in the minutes because I had a few people email me asking where they could find it. If anyone has any questions, please email me!
- The first community service event of the semester will be next Wednesday, February 16th, from 8 to 11 am. We are going to be helping Second Harvest package donations and it will be so much fun! It will be first come first serve, so the first 10 girls to email me will get to attend. Rho Gammas who need service hours, this counts, so please sign up!!
- The Pre-Medical American Medical Student Association is having a Cards 4 Care event tomorrow from 3 to 5 pm to make cards that will be distributed to local clinics and hospitals!

- Honors Congress is having a Valentine's Bake Sale on Valentine's Day from 12 to 5 pm at Memory Mall with a suggested donation of \$1 per treat.
- That is all from me, have an amazing week!

Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development- *Shenella Foster:* ucfpanlad@gmail.com

- Happy Pan Wednesday!
- Met with most chapter's Academic Chairs
 - o Brainstormed some great ideas and cannot wait to meet the rest
- As a reminder we have GroupMe's for each College so if you are not in it I have sent it to both Pan Dels and Academic Chairs ask them for the link!
 - o if you are in it raise your hand
- Leadership and Scholarship opportunities (I need to see everyone writing this down)
 - Community Involvement Committee Applications due 2/14/22
 - Liaison applications 2/14-2/25
 - Judicial Board Applications are officially open!
 - A document was sent out with information to pan dels and academic chairs
 - if you have seen it raise your hand
 - Mentorship Program!!
 - Applications will be sent to Academic Chairs to pass along to their chapters
- Study Parties!!!
 - o 2/21/22 6:30-8:30 @ PiPhi
 - o 3/21/22 2-4pm @ Tri Delt
 - o 4/18/22 7-9pm @ ADPi
- Pan Career Fair Initiative
 - opportunities please let me or your Academic Chair know
 - For the weeks leading up to this event there will be a resume & professional attire workshop
- Questions?
- Have a great week and Happy Early Valentines Day

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Jess Losardo: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- Happy Wenslayyyyyy, on Wednesdays we wear pink
- First and foremost, CONGRATULATIONS TO my assistant Cyan<3 and THE 2022 RHO GAMMAS!!!!!
 - Can I get a drum roll pls... (read the rho gammas)
 - You all are AMAZING I am so confident in all of you... if i started tearing up during your interviews out of pure excitement no i didn't
 - The first meeting is tonight at 9pm in MSB 260! I can't wait to see you all and remeet you in person!!! Get ready for a program you will never forget...

self-discovery, acceptance, and vulnerability are three things I can't wait for all of you to experience

• That's all from me, keep slaying girls

Vice President of Administration- Alyssa Russo: ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com

- Happy Wednesday!!
- Congratulations to all of the new Rho Gammas! I'm super excited for all of you and can't wait to see all of the amazing things you will do!
- Pan Dels your question of the week is: What topics or issues are important to your chapter and what they would like to see?
- Just a quick reminder Pan Dels don't run off right after pan we have a quick meeting!
- Have a great rest of your week and happy early valentine's day and happy super bowl weekend

Vice President of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion - Alexia Butler: ucfpandei@gmail.com

- Happy National Pizza Day
- DGC, NPHC, IFC Liaison Application, 2/14-2/25 (2 ppl per position)
- Multicultural Academic and Support Services (MASS) Scholarship, Multicultural students, distributing over \$30,000, 8 MASS workshops as well as fulfill scholarship requirements, more info in linktree
- UCF's Office of Diversity and Inclusion Unity Star, programming list of a bunch of different free workshops and trainings all in the realm of DEI. From Religious, Secular, and Spiritual Literacy, to Cross-Culture Communication, Linktree and Website soon
- Communication in Time of Social Change facilitated by Dr. Michelle Brousseau (she's awesome), BYC at 3pm on Valentines Day

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NOTE: Unfinished business includes any motion postponed from the last meeting or any motion pending when the last meeting adjourned. Below is wording to record unfinished business. If there is no unfinished business, just record 'None' under the heading of Unfinished Business. The motion to [record the exact wording of the motion as stated by the presiding officer before the vote was taken], which was postponed from the last meeting, was taken up. The motion [passed/passed as amended/failed]. Voting in the affirmative: [list each organization]. Voting in the negative: [list each organization]. Note: Use a separate paragraph for each main motion.

NEW BUSINESS

The motion offered by [name] [passed/passed as amended/failed] as follows: [record the exact wording of the motion as voted upon]. Voting in the affirmative: [list each organization]. Voting in the negative: [list each organization]. NOTE: Use a separate paragraph for each main motion.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Advisor reports:
• Ashley:
Chair Reports:
IFC: • N/A
DGC: • N/A
NPHC:
• N/A
Greek Council:
• N/A
Chapter reports:
Alpha Delta Pi- Maddison Rametta
 Thank you to AEPhi for hosting! Last week, we had such a fun time at DGC's Meet the Greeks! On Friday, our new members got the chance to hang out and bond at their new member "sleepover"! Some of our members attended a Scholarship Application party this weekend!
• We had our Exec pics this past Sunday!

• We LOVED seeing everyone out yesterday at Pizza with the Pi's! Thank you to everyone who showed up! We hope to see you all at Cheers for Charity the week after next:)

o 2/17 is rescheduled date

- We are very excited to begin participation in the philanthropy events hosted by Theta,
 AXiD, DZ & Theta Chi, as well as continuing our efforts towards KD Shakedown, Sigma Chi Derby Days and our own Cheers for Charity!
- Our response to the Panhellenic question! Some things we love about Panhellenic are: how it brings together people from all over, how it allows people to meet each other, and how the community supports each other.

Alpha Epsilon Phi- Balyn Siegel

- hey everyone! welcome to aephi thank you everyone for coming
- yesterday we had our alpha event with our new members. it was a minute to win game night and we had so much fun
- today is pink day for one of our philanthropies, Sharsheret, which is why we are all dressed in pink, you saw us tabling on the way in and also earlier on campus to spread awareness and generate conversation for the organization!
- today we also have a dodgeball game at 6 against theta woohoo
- then tonight we have our first social with TKE at Saddle downtown!
- tomorrow we have a Pan GAD where we will be making our own vision boards out of magazines
- that's all from me have a great week!
- Answer: sense of community

Alpha Xi Delta- Hannah Feingold

- Thank you Aephi for hosting
- we are so happy to have our pc 22 home!!
- today we are having a study party at the house
- this week we are having a galentines event at our house and we are so excited
- today our sisters are playing in the IM soccer games
- and the answer to last weeks question is getting new ideas from other chapters

Chi Omega- Natalie Ingrum

- Hey everyone!! Happy Pan Wednesday!!
- Thank you Aephi for hosting!!
- Last night we had so much fun at our weekly sisterhood event playing Chio Jeopardy
- Our new members are so excited to be attending their new member retreat at Fun Spot this weekend!!
- We are all looking forward to attending our Super Bowl potluck at the house on Sunday!!
- Our chapter said their favorite thing about Panhellenic is the long lasting friendships, the great connections, and constantly being able to meet new girls no matter what chapter

you're in. We also talked about how we love that Panhellenic is a great support system and brings a great sense of unity among the community

• That's all from me! Have a great week!!

Delta Delta Delta-Amelia Pellecchia

- Hi Everyone!
- Thank you so much AEPhi for hosting!
- Last week we wrapped up Valhalla week with ATO and it was a blast!
- Tonight we have our social with Theta Chi and we can't wait.
- Our girls just got their new officer positions as well as those who applied to be RhoGams! We are so excited for all of them, I know they will do amazing.
- Thats all from me, I hope you guys have a wonderful week!
- Answer: how involved with everyone we are and all the work we do behind the scenes

Delta Zeta- Sophia Romano

- We had a Valentines Grab a Date at EVE yesterday which was so much fun!
- We have a Partial Proceeds at Bento tomorrow all day!
- On Thursday we are having a Galentines Movie Night and will be watching some rom coms.
- Bid day is this weekend and I am so excited to meet the new PC!
- Pan Question (favorite thing about Panhellenic): being able to participate in each other's philanthropy events, meet so many new people, be a part of a community, and being able to stay active and involved at UCF.
- Thank you AEPhi for hosting and have a great week! :)

Gamma Phi Beta- Madison Marsh

- Hi Everyone!
- Thank you Aephi for hosting!
- I hope you all are having a great week!
- We are so excited to be welcoming home our new MC this weekend at our valentines vibes bid day and brunch!
- We are also looking forward to our grab-a-date next week!
- Super proud of our Pan Scholar of the Month Amanda Fisher!
- We are also so proud of all our sisters joining Panland this fall recruitment on the recruitment team and as rho gammas!
- Another great week of killing dodgeball!

- In response to last week's question, our favorite thing about Panhellenic is getting to meet so many amazing women and work towards so many fantastic philanthropies to support our community!
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Kappa Alpha Theta- Grace Golba

- My favorite thing about panhellenic is all of the friendships and opportunities that come with it
- Hi everyone, hope you all are having a good week so far! Thank you AEPHI for hosting!
- This weekend we celebrated our founders day with our sisters and alumni at a brunch!
- We had a new member potluck on friday
- This week we have our valentines day fireside
- We also have our winter park farmers market dates with our newest mc this weekend.
- Super excited for our IM volleyball and dodgeball games this week
- That's it from me, hope you all have a great rest of your week!
- Answer: none

Kappa Delta- Krista Kennedy

- Thank you AEPhi for hosting!
- We are so excited to be welcoming home our Spring COBs soon!
- We are having All Teams Bucketing for the organizations participating in Shakedown tomorrow (2/10) from 12pm-2pm in front of the Student Union.
- QOTW reponses: Favorite things about pan are having a supportive community of unique and empowered women to look up to, and how there have been added positions to make Panhellenic a more diverse community.

Kappa Kappa Gamma- Hadley Atchinson

- Hi everyone! Thank you so much to aephi for hosting!
- We are so excited for our Krush Grab-a-Date tonight at The Barn in Sanford!
- We also started celebrating Valentine's day a little early by decorating our house after chapter on Sunday!
- We are still selling kappa kisses through Friday the 11th! It is \$4 for a carnation and a bag of Hershey kisses! You can click the link in our Instagram bio to order and make sure to include the recipient's name and greek affiliation!
- Have an amazing week!

• Answer: all of the friends and connections we make on campus and support a wide range of philanthropies

Pi Beta Phi- Hannah Lewis

- hi everyone hope everyone has had a good week so far, thank you aephi for hosting
- last week we had a study night with all of our sisters
- we are really excited for sisterhood retreat that's coming up in the next few weeks
- that's all from me, have a fabulous week!
- Answer: sense of community and every sorority is unique in their own ways

Zeta Tau Alpha- Paula Hersame

- Hi everyone! Hope everyone is doing well and staying safe!
- Thank you AEPhi for hosting us today!
- We started off this week with our Crush GAD at Celine which was so fun!
- We are continuing to practice and fundraise for shakedown and cheers for charity!
- This upcoming weekend we have Florida Zeta Day to look forward to in West Palm Beach. We get to meet some more alumnae and some sisters from other zeta chapters!
- Lastly, we got really positive feedback about the question of the week from Pan. Our sisters love that Pan gets to bring everyone together. It makes them feel like they are a part of a great Greek community at UCF, and they love seeing everyone's houses.
- And that is all for this week! Have a great rest of your weeks everyone!

Attendance

Alpha Delta Pi (2)
Alpha Epsilon Phi (hosted)
Alpha Xi Delta (14)
Chi Omega (25)
Delta Delta Delta (2)
Delta Zeta (21)
Gamma Phi Beta (15)
Kappa Alpha Theta (10)
Kappa Delta (4)
Kappa Kappa Gamma (14)
Pi Beta Phi (2)
Zeta Tau Alpha (8)

Attendance winner for this week was [Chi Omega].

The next meeting will be February 16, 2022, 3:30pm at Kappa Alpha Theta.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at [4:07pm].

[Alyssa Russo], Vice President of Administration

Approval: [February 10th, 2022]